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FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Tuesday, May 7, 2002
District Board Room
1401 W. Valencia Drive, Fullerton, California
9:00 A.M.
AGENDA
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND PRESS
FROM: ELLEN BALLARD, PRESIDENT, BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SUBJECT: The President of the Board of Trustees of the Fullerton School
District has called a Special meeting of said Board of Trustees
to be held at the District Administration Office at 1401 W.
Valencia Drive, Fullerton, on Tuesday, May 7, 2002, at 9:00
a.m.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC COMMENTS
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT
Facilities Planning and Implementation of Measure CC Improvements
District staff and PJHMSW Architects will share information regarding
various facility topics.
CLOSED SESSION
Conference regarding FETA (Fullerton Elementary Teachers
Association) and CSEA (California School Employees Association);
District Representative - Dr. Cameron M. McCune [Government Code

sections 54954.5(f), 54957.6]

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION
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ADJOURNMENT

Cameron M. McCune, Ed.D., Superintendent
and Secretary to the Board of Trustees
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